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Message 

From: Simon Baker [imceaex-
_o=mms_ou=exchange+20admi nistrative+20group+20+28fydi bohf23spolt+29_cn=recipients_cn=si mon+2ebaker4b1a8ef6-
d2e0-4dec-94ea-591dfa651f2e@c72a47.ingest.IocaI] 

Sent: 19/03/2013 13:05:20 
To: CraigTuthil GRO DaaePosnett GRQ garethjenkins 

•-GROx_:_-._._._._._._.~., Ivan Swepsonl GRO Andrew- Winn 

.._. ---- _._._._._._._._._._._.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._1; Rod Ismay ( GRO j; Alison Bolsover 
GRO 

Subject: FW: Various items 
Attach ments:SR001.docx 

All 

Please find attached the next spot review. Also some comments below on what Ian expects us to include in our 

response. 

Regards, Simon 

From: Ian Henderson 
Sent: 19 March 2013 12:14 
To: Simon Baker 
Cc: 'Ron Warmington'; Susan Crichton 
Subject: Various items 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Simon 

This is a general catch up on a number of issues: 

1. I attach Spot Review SR001.docx which is the John Armstrong case we discussed on the last call 

2. The main issue in SROO1 is the automated and largely silent recovery process which occurs when Horizon detects 

either a power or a communications failure. Can you ask Fujitsu to provide us with a clear written description, 

including flowcharts, of how this is designed to operate for both old and new Horizon? 

3. Tied in to the above, we would like to run some tests on a live Horizon terminal (possibly a training terminal) 

when we execute various types of transaction and at the same time cut the power or the internet connection. 

We will then observe and analyse the recovery process. It will be important that the terminal being used is a 

close to a live system as is possible. I assume the training office terminal in your building will be the best place to 

do this, however we will probably need to book this for a number of sessions. Will this be possible? 

Many thanks. I look forward to seeing you on Thursday afternoon 

With best. wishes 

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA 
Advanced Forensics - London, UK 

Forensic covputthg expert witness and eLectr°onic discLosure speciaList 

UK Mobile: GRO

Email:

POL-0097255 
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Website: http:/,/advancedforensics.com
Linkedln: p/jji!i]<edin.com/injfor icod
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod 

CONFIDEN l TALI l Y. This email and any attachments are confidentia.la. . t. i.s ..b .oriyileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at irh GRO and 
delete the email and any attachments. 
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